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Jean Fraser <jf@portlandmaine.gov>

415 Cumberland Avenue - Final Traffic Comments

1 message

Tom Errico <thomas.errico@tylin.com>

To: Jean Fraser <jf@portlandmaine.gov>

Thu, Sep 22, 2016 at 9:14 AM

Jean — My prior Final Traffic Comments apply to the revised project. If you have any

questions, please contact me.

Thanks

Thomas A. Errico, PE
Senior Associate

Traffic Engineering Director
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415 Cumberland Avenue - Final Traffic Comments
1 message

Tom Errico <thomas.errico@tylin.com> Fri, Jul 22, 2016 at 7:04 AM
To: Jean Fraser <jf@portlandmaine.gov>

Hi Jean — | have reviewed the project application materials and | find conditions to be
acceptable. | would suggest a condition of approval that notes the parking tandem
parking spaces be designated for the residential units only (or for low turnover use).
Backing maneuvers onto Forest Avenue should be minimized given vehicle and
pedestrian traffic levels.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Best regards,

Thomas A. Errico, PE
Senior Associate

Traffic Engineering Director
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